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TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Aisha Baig and Rivka Ohayon

SUBJECT: SRA 210 Report

DATE: January 16, 2022

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
First year outreach — tour of major kin areas, MSU services. If it's hard to do an in-
person thing then we will film one

We will be holding joint office hours once representative Baig’'s LOA is over

Outreach & Promotions
Instagram followers increased by 2%

Successes
Outreach with the by- election was a lot higher than before

Current Challenges

Outreach to students who have never been on campus
Acclimatizing first years to campus life and Kinesiology
Connecting with professors beyond the classroom
Uncertainty with plans beyond graduation for fourth years

Other

Just acclimatizing rep Ohayon to the role

Had a meeting with the Kinesiology Society and updated them about most recent SRA
meeting

Best,

Aisha Baig and Rivka Ohayon
SRA Kinesiology Co-Caucus Leaders
McMaster Students Union

From the office of the...



